

# Floretta Roberts

## **Registered Nurse, ANCC, med surg/telemetry**

Worcester, MA 01605

[florettdennis@yahoo.com](mailto:florettdennis@yahoo.com)

+1 774 386 5223

As an RN, I've worked with critically ill patients in nursing home and home settings providing quality, competent, comprehensive, skilled nursing care in an acute settings while maintaining their safety and well-being as we (the patient and I focus on his/her health goals), Utilizing the nursing process.

Med surg Telemetry

Willing to relocate to: Worcester County, MA - Marlborough, MA - Westborough, MA

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse**

UMass Memorial Medical Center Marlborough Hospital - Marlborough, MA

September 2021 to April 2022

Med surg fl. providing quality, competent, comprehensive, skilled nursing care in an acute settings while maintaining their safety and well-being as we (the patient and I focus on his/her health goals), Utilizing the nursing process.

Med surg Telemetry

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Tewksbury Hospital. - Worcester, MA

December 2020 to June 2021

Staff RN, travel nurse

Tewksbury Hospital, psych

December 2020 to June 2021

Worked on the C3 unit with substance abuse patients whose health is compromised from substance used. Ex Endocarditis, osteomyelitis, MSSA/MSRA Bacteremia etc. my priorities are patient safety and emotional health while focusing on treatment.

### **Registered Nurse subacute**

Beaumont Rehabilitations - Worcester, MA

December 2019 to November 2020

At Beaumont Rehabilitations sub acute unit, we admit fragile patients from UMass and Vincent hospitals with liver transplants, CVA/strokes, falls with Fx, diabetes, hypo/hypertensions, diverticulitis etc. communicating with MDS/NPS, LPNs, PT, OTS and Certified Nursing Assistance to enhance the safety, priorities and well being of our residents.

Medsurg/Telemetry

### **RN Staff Nurse**

Holy Trinity Nursing & Rehabilitation Center - Worcester, MA  
March 2019 to November 2020

Nursing on long term care floor. Per diem

### **RN Staff Nurse**

Carlyle House - Framingham, MA  
June 2019 to July 2020

RN overseeing and working with LPNs, PT, OTS and Certified Nursing Assistance to enhance the safety, priorities and well being of our residents/patients.

Medsurg/telemetry

### **RN Home Health Case Manager**

Jewish Home Care. - Worcester, MA  
June 2018 to November 2019

As a passionate, empathy home care nurse, I worked with patients in the privacy of their homes with respect, dignity and my number one goal is their safety and well-being. Collaborating with the whole healthcare team to enhance quality of life. And to carried out the care plan and planning providing education and discharge instructions.

### **RN**

Pinnacle Health Care. - Worcester, MA  
August 2018 to July 2019

As a home care nurse, caring for patients in their homes to improve health and wellbeing and patients assessment. Etc.

### **Registered Nurse (RN) Medsurg**

Care One at Millbury - Millbury, MA  
September 2018 to June 2019

As an RN, I've worked with critically ill patients in nursing home settings and home visits providing quality, competent, comprehensive, skilled nursing care while maintaining their safety and well-being as we (the patient and I focus on his/her health goals), Utilizing the nursing process. I am also an Excellent communicator, organizer, and have multitasking abilities. I have a year of related experienced and looking for a new professional challenge. I am knowledgeable about planning activities, maintaining schedules and managing records for residents. Hardworking and diligent and great relationship-building skills.

Medsurg/telemetry

### **Mental Health Worker**

Worcester Hospital and Recovery - Boston, MA  
June 2013 to December 2014

I've worked with intoxicated, confused and disoriented individual who were gravely ill and needed a one to one attention. I also focus on their individual goals toward their recovery, incorporating them into group meetings, planning care and activities.

### **Behavioral Specialist**

Worcester skilled Center - Boston, MA

October 2006 to March 2013

I worked with brain injuries individual. Specialize in redirecting and orienting our clients who were confused and disoriented about their environment.

I also assisted in giving showers, taking them to their daily appointment, social activities; playing games that they really enjoyed and documenting their overall activity of the day.

## Education

---

### **Associate in Nursing**

Quisigamond Community College - Worcester, MA

September 2015 to May 2018

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: August 2020

State: MA

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Nursing (3 years)
- RN (3 years)
- I have worked using a hardware system; PCC, Kinser computer system. Matrix, Epic, Pyxis Omnicell system MHIS, CETRIX (3 years)
- CPR (10+ years)
- Home Health
- Med Surg/telemetry (2 years)
- Acute Care
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Crisis intervention
- Triage
- Teaching
- Travel nursing
- ICU Experience
- Epic

- Meditech
- Caregiving
- Patient Care
- Case Management

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Direct Care Counselor**

October 2013 to September 2018

Compassionate Direct Care Counselor familiar with preparing meals, managing appointments and overseeing medications for patients dealing with seizures.

### **CPR**

### **Driver's License**

### **Certificate of Completion-AccessRN Education**

September 2018 to Present

Comprehensive IV Therapy

Dementia Care Principles for Direct Care Providers

Non-Violent Management of Aggressive Behavior

### **BLS, ACLS**

## Assessments

---

### **Electronic Medical Records: Best Practices — Familiar**

December 2019

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Familiar](#)

### **Nursing Skills: Patient Focus & Orientation — Familiar**

August 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to address concerns and use sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

### **Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Completed**

December 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

---

### Computer skills

Omnice1

Passport

Matrix care

MHIS

CETRIX

### Other skills

Daily living support Safety understanding

Medication administration Functional improvements

Exercise assistance

Therapeutic activity planning